MEMORANDUM

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

FROM: Ron Kaufmann, Associate Dean

DATE: February 3, 2016

RE: Materials for Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Meeting 2/09/16

UC 128, 12:15-1:15 pm

Agenda

1) Announcements
a. Change in course number for recently-approved course (The Creative Mind) from
THEA 205 to THEA 201

2) New Business
a. Expedited Actions
i. None
b. ATF Reports
i. Integration — Revised (pp. 3-5)
ii. Oral Communication — Response to comments from School of Business
(informational; no action required) (pp. 6-9)
c. Non-Expedited Actions
i. English — Changes to major (pp. 10-79)
1. Revised English major
Revised Creative Writing concentration
Revised English minor
Table of revised course names and numbers
New Courses
a. ENGL 250 - Literary Foundations
ENGL 260 — Critical Reading
ENGL 294 — Special Topics
ENGL 311 — Genres & Traditions
ENGL 315 — Literary Periods
ENGL 319 — Topics in Literary Histories
ENGL 321 - Literatures of Race, Gender and Sexuality
ENGL 329 — Topics in Literary Cultures and Theories
6. Revised/Renumbered Courses
a. ENGL 340 — Restoration Studies
ENGL 341 - Eighteenth Century Studies
ENGL 343 — Early Novel
ENGL 357 — Modern U.S. Literature
ENGL 366 — Modern and Contemporary European
Literature
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ii. HNRS 330/331 — César Chavez, Labor, and Catholic Social Justice (pp.
80-88)
iii. MATH 498 — Internship (pp. 89-91)
iv. Psychological Sciences — Changes to major (pp. 92-94)
v. Liberal Studies — Changes to major (pp. 95-105)
vi. Dual Degree Teacher Preparation Program (pp. 106-124)

3) Adjournment



